

BI-WEEKLY MEETING 11/02

02 November 2021 / 5:30 PM / Webex Virtual Meeting

ATTENDEES

Karen Harris, GWC

Jamie Wallace, GWC

Alex Dildine

AGENDA

Update on follow -up meeting with Ramos and Battle.

1. Councilwoman Ramos reached out to Nicole Battle from GEDCO and GWC. Battle replied would be willing to partner with us for maintenance and suggested we contribute to the \$7,000 insurance payment.
2. We responded that we would help with maintenance and did not address insurance.

Update on green space survey

1. Alex suggested we incorporate language with defining green space. Alex will get advice from sister.
2. In the survey, we should show that needs are being unmet. We need to get a baseline.
3. Is the survey too long? Not if we go door to door.
4. We need to budget a lot of time for the survey since we might go door to door. Should we wait to do it in Spring?
5. Let's build on our social capital now and plan a get-together.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Jamie added the fencing plan to the website.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Jamie and Karen will work on procuring the non-profit.

NEXT WEEK'S AGENDA

Update on the survey questions.